Tyhscha Cochrane

From: Vern McKay <vern.mckay@dlgc.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 9:28 AM

To: Tyhscha Cochrane

Subject: RE: Auditors

Hi Tyhscha

Under s7.62(2)(f) of the Act, the appointment of an auditor ceases to have effect if the appointment is terminated
by the local government by notice in writing.

Where an audit agreement is terminated, Audit Regulation 8 requires a local government, within 30 days, to advise
the Director General of this department of the termination and the reasons for the termination.

Note that an audit agreement is a contract. If the Shire wishes to terminate the contract which still has 2 years of its
term to run, the auditor may have a claim for compensation against the Shire. You should take legal advice on this.

Regards

Vern McKay

Principal Project Officer

Local Government Regulation and Support
Department of Local Government and Communities

Tel: +61 8 6552 1513

Fax +61 8 6552 1555

Email:  vern.mckay@dlgc.wa.gov.au
Web: www.dlgc.wa.gov.au

From: Tyhscha Cochrane [mailto:dceo@york.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 8:58 AM

To: Vern McKay

Subject: Auditors

Dear Vern

Could you please advise if it is possible to break an arrangement with our Auditors at this late stage, they have been
appointed until 2014/15 and are yet to complete the 2013/14 final audit and If it is possible what is the process?

Regards

Tyhscha

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal
privilege intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised
that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or
publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information
contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete it from your Inbox.



